
1 

From:
Sent: Wednesday, 4 May 2016 12:59 PM
To:
Cc:
Subject: Media release - deferrals for reforms [DLM=Sensitive]

Hi there  
 
Just a quick update - the media release and relief in relation to choice dashboards, portfolio holdings and  is 
now online:  
 
http://www.asic.gov.au/about-asic/media-centre/find-a-media-release/2016-releases/16-130mr-further-update-on-
stronger-super-regime/  
 
We'll let the industry associations know.  
 
Kind regards  
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Please consider the environment before printing this document 
   
Information collected by ASIC may contain personal information. Please refer to our Privacy policy 
http://www.asic.gov.au/privacy for information about how we handle your personal information, your rights to seek access to and 
correct personal information, and how to complain about breaches of your privacy by ASIC. 
   
NOTICE 
  
This e-mail and any attachments are intended for the addressee(s) only and may be confidential. They may contain legally 
privileged or copyright material. You should not read, copy, use or disclose them without authorisation. If you are not the 
intended recipient please contact the sender as soon as possible by return e-mail and then please delete both messages. This notice 
should not be removed. 
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